This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com

Koskinen John A

From: **DC Metro Area Communications

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:36 AM

To: &8&DC-WSH NATIONAL OFFICE

Cc: O'Reilly James J; Broach Sydney C; Hutchins Michael H; Starbuck Dustin M; Hoffmaster

Gregg N; Magrogan Deborah A; Garner Alexis L; Nearing Phoebe L; Nieser Susan L;

Brown Jeffrey A; Quinn James A; Pollard Calvin L [NTEU NON-IRS];_

Duke Ellen K
Subject: Old Post Office (OPO) - Crane Delivery 5/4/2015 - Skylight Materials

Please be advised that the Trump construction team plans to set up a crane on C Street (the drive
way between IRS and the Old Post Office (OPO) building) on Monday, 5/4/2015, for OPO skylight
glass delivery. The crane will remain on site for 2 days.

If you have any questions please contact the Building Delegation Office on 202-317-5900.






